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From: CalTac <CalTAC@info.ets.org>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:13 AM
To:
Subject: CAASPP--Scheduled System Downtime Beginning December 2015

  

Dear LEA CAASPP Coordinator: 
 
In order to perform system maintenance and updates for the 2015–16 school year, the Test 
Operations Management System (TOMS) for the California Assessment of Student Performance 
and Progress (CAASPP) will experience scheduled downtime from 8 p.m. Pacific time (PT) on 
Monday, December 28, 2015, to 9 p.m. PT on Sunday, January 3, 2016.  
 
In addition, the Test Administrator Interface will experience scheduled downtime from 9 p.m. PT on 
Wednesday, January 13, 2016, to 9 p.m. PT on Monday, January 18, 2016. 
 
The Interim Assessment Reporting System and the Smarter Balanced Digital Library will remain 
available during both of these downtimes. 
 
In preparation for these downtimes, it is strongly recommended that you notify all CAASPP test site 
coordinators within your local educational agency (LEA) of the upcoming downtime.  
 
Questions about scheduled downtimes should be directed to CalTAC by phone at 800-955-2954 or 
by e-mail at caltac@ets.org. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
E-mail: caltac@ets.org 
Web site: http://www.caaspp.org/ 
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